




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Amounts in Millions Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

The settlement loss of $6.8 in 2010 resulted from the

benefit payments exceeding the sum of the service cost

and interest cost. Pension cost for the defined benefit

plans related to discontinued operations included in the

table above for the years ended December 31, 2010 and

2009 is $0.1 and $0.7, respectively.

The reconciliation of the defined benefit plans’ projected

benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets for the

years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

At December 31,

2011 2010

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of
year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 224.3 $213.5

Service costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.8 2.6

Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.0 12.1

Actuarial loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28.9 16.9

Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (14.5) (20.8)

Plan amendment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.0) —

Benefit obligation at end of year . . . . . $ 252.5 $224.3

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of
year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 134.1 $129.7

Actual return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . — 14.6

Employer contribution . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20.8 10.6

Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (14.5) (20.8)

Fair value of plan assets at end of
year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 140.4 $134.1

Funded status . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(112.0) $(90.2)

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets consisted of:

Non-current liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 112.0 $ 90.2

Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(114.1) $(84.7)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss at

December 31, 2011 and 2010 includes unrecognized

actuarial losses of $114.1 ($71.2 net of tax) and $84.7

($55.0 net of tax), respectively. The actuarial loss

included in accumulated other comprehensive loss that is

expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost

during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 is $10.7.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit

plans was $252.5 and $224.3 at December 31, 2011 and

2010, respectively.

Estimated future benefit payments from the defined

benefit plans are as follows:

2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9.0

2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.5

2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27.0

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14.8

2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16.1

2017 - 2021 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86.8

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $164.2

Components of pension cost and other amounts recog-

nized in other comprehensive income (loss) for the

unfunded executive pension plans are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.7 $ 0.9 $ 1.5

Interest cost on projected benefit
obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.3 2.0 2.1

Amortization and deferrals—net . . . (0.1) (0.1) (0.8)

Curtailment (benefit) loss, net . . . . (2.4) 1.8 —

Settlement loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1.4 —

Total pension (benefit) cost . . . . . . $(0.5) $ 6.0 $ 2.8

Other comprehensive income
(loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.3 $(3.1) $(3.9)

In 2011, the Company froze the executive deferred

compensation plan and recognized a $0.9 curtailment

benefit. The Company also recognized a $1.5 curtailment

benefit during 2011 related to the resignation of a senior

executive. The Company recognized a $2.2 curtailment

loss during 2010 related to the termination of employ-

ment of the President and Chief Executive Officer of the

Company. The curtailment loss was partially offset by a

$0.4 curtailment benefit related to the termination of

employment of a senior executive. The Company also

recognized a settlement loss related to the CEO transition

of $1.4 upon payment of benefits under the unfunded

executive pension plan.
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The reconciliation of the unfunded executive pension

plans’ projected benefit obligation for the years ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

At December 31,

2011 2010

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year . . $ 33.2 $ 37.1

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.7 0.9

Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.3 2.0

Change in plan provisions . . . . . . . . . . . . — (0.5)

Actuarial (gain) loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.9) 3.8

Curtailment (benefit) loss . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.5) 2.3

Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6.2) (12.4)

Benefit obligation at end of year . . . . . . . $ 24.6 $ 33.2

Funded status . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(24.6) $(33.2)

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets consisted of:

Current liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6.2 $ 5.2

Non-current liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18.4 28.0

Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4.1 $ 2.8

Total benefits paid of $6.2 were made via employer

contributions.

Included in accumulated other comprehensive loss at

December 31, 2011 are the following amounts that have

not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost:

unrecognized prior service credits of $0.3 ($0.2 net of tax)

and unrecognized actuarial gain of $3.8 ($2.4 net of tax).

Included in accumulated other comprehensive loss at

December 31, 2010 are the following amounts that have

not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost:

unrecognized prior service credits of $1.1 ($0.7 net of tax)

and unrecognized actuarial gain $1.7 ($1.1 net of tax).

The accumulated benefit obligation for the unfunded

executive pension plans was $24.6 and $32.1 at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The prior

service credit expected to be recognized in net periodic

pension cost during the year ending December 31, 2012 is

$0.2.

Estimated future benefit payments from the unfunded

executive plans are as follows:

2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6.2

2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.1

2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.6

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.5

2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.0

2017 - 2021 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.3

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $21.7

The following weighted-average rates were used in

determining the benefit obligations at December 31:

2011 2010

Discount rate—projected
benefit obligation . . . . . . . . 4.25 % — 7.80 % 5.20 % — 5.40 %

Future compensation growth
rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.00 % — 5.50 % 4.00 % — 5.00 %

Expected long-term rate of
return on plan assets . . . . . . 7.50 % — 8.00 % 8%

The following weighted-average rates were used in

determining the pension cost for all years ended

December 31:

2011 2010 2009

Discount
rate—projected
benefit
obligation . . . . 5.20 % — 7.80 % 5.50 %— 6.00 % 6.25 %— 6.50 %

Future
compensation
growth rate . . . 4.00 % — 5.50 % 4.00 %— 5.00 % 4.00 %— 5.00 %

Expected
long-term
rate of
return on
plan assets . . . 7.50 % — 8.00 % 8% 8%

The range of discount rates utilized in determining the

pension cost and projected benefit obligation of the

Company’s defined benefit plans reflects a lower prevalent

rate applicable to the frozen cash balance plan for eligible

employees in North America and a higher applicable rate

for the unfunded defined benefit plan for certain eligible

employees in the Philippines.
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As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, plan assets for the

cash balance plan consisted of Convergys common stock,

an equity fund and common/collective trusts (of which

approximately 70% are invested in equity backed funds

and 30% in funds invested in fixed income instruments),

which is consistent with the Company’s targeted alloca-

tion. Plan assets for the cash balance plan included $3.7

and $4.0 of the Company’s common shares at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The invest-

ment objectives for the plan assets are to generate returns

that will enable the plan to meet its future obligations.

The Company’s expected long-term rate of return was

determined based on the asset mix of the plan, past

performance and other factors. The Company contributed

$19.7 and $10.2 in 2011 and 2010, respectively, to fund

its cash balance plan in order to satisfy its Employee

Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA) funding

requirements. The Company currently expects to make

$11.2 in contributions in 2012 to fund its cash balance

plan. No plan assets are expected to be returned to the

Company during 2012.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair

value hierarchy, the cash balance plan’s assets at fair

value as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Investments
December 31,

2011

Quoted Prices
In Active

Markets for
Identical
Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Common/
Collective
trusts . . . . . . $132.8 $ — $132.8 $ —

Convergys
common
stock . . . . . . . 3.7 3.7 — —

Equity fund . . 3.9 — — 3.9

Total
investments . . $140.4 $3.7 $132.8 $3.9

Investments
December 31,

2010

Quoted Prices
In Active

Markets for
Identical
Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Common/
Collective
trusts . . . . . . . $126.7 $ — $126.7 $ —

Convergys
common
stock . . . . . . . . 4.0 4.0 — —

Equity fund . . . 3.4 — — 3.4

Total
investments . . $134.1 $4.0 $126.7 $3.4

For additional information on the fair value hierarchy, see

Note 13.

The Company’s pension plan holds Level 3 investments

within equity funds which primarily invests in domestic

early stage capital funds. The fair value of these invest-

ments is based on the net asset value per share of the

fund. The pension plan has approximately $0.2 in future

funding requirements associated with this investment. The

methods described above may produce a fair value calcu-

lation that may not be indicative of net realizable value or

reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the

Company believes its valuation methodologies are appro-

priate and consistent with other market participants, the

use of different methodologies or assumptions to

determine the fair value of certain financial instruments

could result in a different fair value measurement. The

following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning

and ending balances for the Level 3 assets:

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010

Balance, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.4 3.3

Unrealized gains (losses) relating to
instruments still held at the reporting
date . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.4 (0.1)

Purchases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.1 0.2

Balance, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3.9 $ 3.4
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Savings Plans

The Company sponsors a defined contribution plan

covering substantially all U.S. employees. The Company’s

contributions to the plan are based on matching a portion

of the employee contributions. In 2011, the Company’s

matching contribution changed from 100% of the first 5%

to 100% of the first 3% of eligible employee

contributions. As a result, total Company contributions to

the defined contribution plan were $9.5 in 2011 compared

to $15.1 and $17.6 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. Plan

assets for these plans included 2.0 million ($26.0) and

2.2 million ($29.1) of Company’s common shares at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Employee Postretirement Benefits Other Than

Pensions

The Company sponsors postretirement health and life

insurance plans for certain eligible employees. The plan

provides eligible employees and retirees with the oppor-

tunity to direct an amount of their compensation or

pension benefits to cover medical, dental and life

insurance programs of their choice for their benefit and

the benefit of their dependents. The plan covers both

active and retired eligible employees of the Company and

its subsidiaries. Employees’ eligibility to participate in the

plan is based upon their date of hire. During the second

quarter of 2011, the Company amended certain compo-

nents of the postretirement health and life insurance

plans to reduce certain benefits. The plan amendments

constitute negative amendments. As a result of the plan

amendments, the accumulated postretirement benefit

obligation decreased approximately $20 from

December 31, 2010, the impact of which will be recog-

nized as a reduction to net periodic benefit cost over the

remaining future service years of the active participants

over a weighted-average period of approximately 3 years.

The Company funds life insurance benefits of certain

retirees through a Voluntary Employee Benefit Association

(VEBA) trust. Contributions to the plan consist of

(1) compensation or pension benefit deductions that the

participant directs the Company, which is also the Plan

Sponsor, to deposit into the plan on their behalf based on

the coverage the participant has elected under the plan,

and (2) amounts the Company pays to the plan that are in

excess of the participant-directed deductions.

Contributions to the VEBA are subject to IRS limitations

developed using the aggregate cost method. At

December 31, 2006, the Company eliminated the post-

retirement life insurance plan benefits for non-retirement

eligible employees. The Company’s postretirement benefit

plan (benefit) cost was $(3.4), $0.5, and $0.6 for 2011,

2010 and 2009, respectively. The amounts included within

accumulated other comprehensive loss related to these

benefits were $14.9 and $0.8 at December 31, 2011 and

2010, respectively.

Components of other post-employment benefit plan cost

and other amounts recognized in other comprehensive

income (loss) for the postretirement health and life

insurance plans are as follows:

2011 2010 2009

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.2 $ 0.4 $ 0.5

Interest cost on projected benefit
obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.9 1.4 1.5

Expected return on plan assets . . . . (0.5) (0.6) (0.6)

Amortization and deferrals—net . . (4.0) (0.7) (0.8)

Total other post-employment
benefit plan (benefit) cost . . . . . . . $(3.4) $ 0.5 $ 0.6

Other comprehensive income
(loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $14.1 $(2.0) $(2.3)
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The reconciliation of the postretirement health and life

insurance plan’s projected benefit obligation and the fair

value of plan assets for the years ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

At December 31,

2011 2010

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year . . $ 27.1 $ 25.5

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.2 0.4

Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.9 1.4

Plan amendment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (16.8) —

Actuarial (gain) loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.8) 0.8

Part D subsidy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.1 0.1

Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.1) (1.1)

Benefit obligation at end of year . . . . . . . $ 8.6 $ 27.1

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of
year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7.2 $ 7.5

Actual return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . 0.2 0.2

Employer contribution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.7 0.6

Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.1) (1.1)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year . . $ 7.0 $ 7.2

Funded status . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (1.6) $(19.9)

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets consisted of:

Non-current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 3.3 $ 1.6

Current liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.5) 1.0

Non-current liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.4) 20.5

Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 14.9 $ 0.8

Estimated future benefit payments from the postretire-

ment health and life plan are as follows:

2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.7

2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.6

2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.5

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.6

2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.6

2017 - 2021 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.4

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6.4

Plan assets for the postretirement health and life plan of

$7.0 and $7.2 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,

respectively, are comprised of money market accounts, a

Level 1 asset. The Company expects to make $0.5 in

contributions in 2012 to fund its post retirement health

and life plan. No plan assets are expected to be returned

to the Company during 2012.

Assumed health care costs trend rates were capped for all

participants following the plan amendments during the

second quarter of 2011.

10. Stock-Based Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2011, the Company had 38 common

shares that were authorized for issuance under the

Convergys Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan

(Convergys LTIP), as amended on April 22, 2008. The

Convergys LTIP provides for the issuance of stock-based

awards to certain employees and Directors. From time to

time, the Company grants restricted stock awards that

generally vest over terms of three to five years, pursuant

to the plan. During the restriction period, restricted stock

awards entitle the holder to all the rights of a holder of

common shares (other than the right to transfer the

shares). Unvested shares are restricted as to disposition

and subject to forfeiture under certain circumstances. The

Company granted stock options in 2011 with exercise

prices that are no less than market value of the stock at

the grant date and have a ten-year term and vesting terms

of two to three years. Stock options granted in 2010 were

fully vested at the time they were granted. The Company

did not issue any stock options to employees or Directors

during 2009.The Company also grants certain employees

and Directors restricted stock units. Unlike the restricted

stock awards discussed above, the restricted stock units

do not possess dividend or voting rights. The restricted

stock units consist of both time-related and performance-

related units. The restrictions for the time-related

restricted stock units generally lapse three years after the

grant date. The performance-related units vest upon the

Company’s satisfaction of certain financial market

conditions (relative shareholder return versus the S&P 500
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return). Performance-related units that have not vested by

the end of three years from the grant date (i.e., the

performance conditions for vesting of those units have

not been met within that period) are forfeited.

The following table shows certain information as of

December 31, 2011, with respect to compensation plans

under which common shares are authorized for issuance:

Number of
Common
Shares to
be Issued

Upon
Exercise

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Common
Shares

Available
for Future
Issuance

Equity compensation
plans approved by
shareholders . . . . . . . .

Stock options . . . . . 3.9 $23.90 —

Restricted stock
units . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.9 — —

7.8 $23.90 9.1

The Company’s operating results reflect long-term

incentive plan expense of $17.0, $14.8 and $17.5 for the

years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009,

respectively. Long-term incentive plan expense related to

discontinued operations for these periods was $0.0, $0.9,

and $2.5, respectively. Long-term incentive plan expenses

include: (a) incentive plan expense that is paid in cash

based on relative shareholder return, and (b) stock

compensation expense. Stock compensation expense for

the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was

$17.4, $15.3 and $19.1, respectively.

Stock Options

Presented below is a summary of Company stock option

activity:

Shares (in Millions) Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Options outstanding at January 1, 2009 . . . . 9.3 $30.69

Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.5) 22.67

Options outstanding at December 31, 2009 . 7.8 $32.21

Options exercisable at December 31, 2009 . . 7.8 $32.21

Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.3 10.88

Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 11.74

Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.4) 31.14

Options outstanding at December 31, 2010 . 5.7 $31.66

Options exercisable at December 31, 2010 . . 5.7 $31.66

Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.7 13.79

Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.2) 11.68

Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.3) 41.50

Options outstanding at December 31, 2011 . 3.9 $23.90

Options exercisable at December 31, 2011 . . 3.2 $25.97

Approximately one-half of the stock options granted

during 2011 vest in two years and the remaining vest in

three years. The Company uses the Black-Scholes option

pricing model to calculate the fair value of stock options

granted. The weighted average fair value at grant date of

$4.06 per option granted included assumptions of a strike

price of $13.79, a 31.11% implied volatility, an expected

term of 4.5 years, a risk-free rate of 2.12%, and a divi-

dend yield of 0.00%. These option grants resulted in stock

compensation expense of $1.0 in 2011. Stock options

were granted during 2010 that were fully vested at the

time they were granted, resulting in compensation cost of

approximately $1.1. Expected volatility is based on the

unbiased standard deviation of the Company’s common

stock over the option term. The expected life of the

options represents the period of time that the Company

expects the options granted to be outstanding. The risk-
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free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect

at the time of the grant of the option for the expected

term of the instrument. The dividend yield reflects an

estimate of dividend payouts over the term of the award.

The weighted average grant date fair value per share for

the outstanding and exercisable options at

December 31, 2011 was $10.17 and $9.15, respectively.

The following table summarizes the status of the Company

stock options outstanding and exercisable at

December 31, 2011:

Shares (in
Millions) Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of
Exercise
Prices Shares

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Life (in years)

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price Shares

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Life (in years)

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

$0.0 to
$11.55 . . 1.0 1.7 $11.35 1.0 1.7 $11.35

$11.56 to
$21.81 . . 1.1 6.3 13.80 0.4 1.2 13.82

$21.82 to
$22.22 . . — — — — — —

$22.23 to
$29.32 . . 0.1 0.3 28.25 0.1 0.3 28.25

$29.33 to
$29.53 . . — — — — — —

$29.54 to
$36.49 . . — 0.1 30.66 — 0.1 30.66

$36.50 to
$36.67 . . 1.7 — 36.67 1.7 — 36.67

$36.68 to
$43.50 . . — — — — — —

$43.51
and
Over . . . . — — — — — —

Total . . . 3.9 2.1 $23.90 3.2 0.7 $25.97

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options exercised

was less than $0.7 in 2011 and $0.1 in 2010 and

2009. The actual tax benefit realized from the exercised

stock options was $0.1 in 2011 and less than $0.1 in 2010

and 2009. The total grant date fair value of stock options

that vested during 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $0.0, $1.1

and $0.0, respectively. As of December 31, 2011, the

aggregate intrinsic value was $1.5 for both stock options

outstanding and exercisable. Intrinsic value represents the

Company’s closing price on the last trading day of the year

in excess of the weighted average exercise price for those

tranches of options with a weighted average exercise price

less than the closing price multiplied by the number of

options outstanding or exercisable.

Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock

Units

During 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company granted 1.5,

2.3 and 2.8 shares, respectively, of restricted stock and

restricted stock units. The weighted average fair values of

these grants were $13.67, $11.45 and $7.69, respectively.

Included in the total grants were 0.5, 1.0 and 1.8 of

performance-related restricted stock units for 2011, 2010

and 2009, respectively.

The 2011 performance-related grants provide for payout

based upon the extent to which the Company achieves

certain EBITDA targets, as determined by the Compensa-

tion and Benefits Committee of the Board of Directors for

this award, over a two-year period. Payout levels range

from 50% to 200% of award shares earned. No payout can

be earned if performance is below the minimum threshold

level. Compensation cost related to these 2011 grants will

be adjusted based upon expected performance as

compared to defined targets.

The 2010 and 2009 performance-related grants provide for

payout depending on the Company’s relative total share-

holder return in each respective year as compared to

companies in the S&P 500 Index. The Company used a

Monte Carlo simulation model to determine the fair value

for performance-based restricted stock units granted

during 2010 and 2009. The assumptions used in this

model are set forth in the table below. Expected vola-

tilities for the 2010 performance awards were based on

historical volatility and daily returns for the three-year

period ended January 1, 2010 of the Company’s stock and

S&P 500 companies. For the 2010 performance awards, the

total stock return for the Company over the performance

period is based on comparing Convergys’ average closing

price from the fourth quarter of 2009 with the average

expected closing price for the fourth quarter of 2012. For

these awards, the total stock return of the S&P 500

companies is computed by comparing the average closing
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price of the S&P 500 companies from the fourth quarter of

2009 with the average expected closing price for the

fourth quarter of 2012. The risk-free interest rate for the

expected term of the award granted is based on the U.S.

Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

2010 2009

Expected volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56.0 % 52.8 %

Expected term (in years) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.0 3.0

Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.4 % 1.2 %

The total compensation cost related to non-vested

restricted stock and restricted stock units not yet recog-

nized as of December 31, 2011 was approximately $19.3

based on current estimates of the performance metrics,

which is expected to be recognized over a weighted

average of 0.8 years. Changes to non-vested restricted

stock and restricted stock units for the years ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

Shares (in millions)

Number
of

Shares

Weighted
Average Fair
Value at Date

of Grant

Non-vested at December 31, 2009 . . . . 4.9 $12.18

Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.3 11.45

Vested . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.3) 16.88

Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.7) 11.01

Non-vested at December 31, 2010 . . . . 4.2 10.64

Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.5 13.67

Vested . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.6) 11.70

Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.2) 11.22

Non-vested at December 31, 2011 . . . . 3.9 $11.08

The aggregate intrinsic value of non-vested restricted

stock units was $50.1 at December 31, 2011.

11. Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

The Company leases certain facilities and equipment used

in its operations under operating leases. Total rent

expense was $79.0, $81.9 and $88.7 in 2011, 2010 and

2009, respectively.

At December 31, 2011, the total minimum rental commit-

ments under non-cancelable operating leases are as

follows:

2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 26.8

2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16.4

2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.8

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.5

2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.7

Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.3

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 81.5

At December 31, 2011, the Company had outstanding

letters of credit of approximately $32 related to perform-

ance and payment guarantees, of which approximately $15

is set to expire by the end of 2012, approximately $4 is

set to expire within one to three years and approximately

$13 is set to expire after three years. The Company also

had other bond obligations of approximately $2 related to

performance and payment guarantees.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had outstanding

performance bond obligations of approximately $35

related to performance and payment guarantees for the

Company’s former HR Management line of business. Upon

completion of the sale of the HR Management business,

the Company accounts for these performance bond obliga-

tions under the guidance of ASC 460-10. As part of the

gain on disposition the Company recognized a liability

equal to the present value of probability weighted cash

flows of potential outcomes, a Level 3 fair value

measurement. Although NorthgateArinso is obligated to

indemnify the Company for any and all losses, costs,

liabilities and expenses incurred related to these perform-

ance bonds, as of December 31, 2011 the Company

maintains a liability of approximately $1 for these obliga-

tions.

The Company also has purchase commitments with

telecommunication providers of approximately $17 in

2012.
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Contingencies

The Company from time to time is involved in various loss

contingencies, including legal contingencies that arise in

the ordinary course of business. The Company accrues for

a loss contingency when it is probable that a liability has

been incurred and the amount of such loss can be reason-

ably estimated. At this time, the Company believes that

the results of any such contingencies, either individually

or in the aggregate, will not have a materially adverse

effect on the Company’s results of operations or financial

condition. However, the outcome of any litigation cannot

be predicted with certainty. An unfavorable resolution of

one or more pending matters could have a materially

adverse impact on the Company’s results of operations or

financial condition in the future.

Several related class action lawsuits were filed in the

United States District Court for the Northern District of

Texas in 2001 on behalf of purchasers of common stock of

Intervoice, Inc. (Intervoice) during the period from

October 12, 1999 through June 6, 2000 (the Class Period).

Plaintiffs filed claims, which were consolidated into one

proceeding under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the

Exchange Act and SEC Rule 10b-5 against Intervoice (a

subsidiary of the Company since 2008) as well as certain

named former officers and directors of Intervoice on

behalf of the alleged class members. In the complaint,

Plaintiffs claim that Intervoice and the named former

officers and directors issued false and misleading state-

ments during the Class Period concerning the financial

condition of Intervoice, the results of a merger with

another company and the alleged future business projec-

tions of Intervoice. Plaintiffs have asserted that these

alleged statements resulted in artificially inflated stock

prices.

The District Court dismissed the plaintiffs’ complaint

because it lacked the degree of specificity and factual

support to meet the pleading standards applicable to

federal securities litigation. On appeal, the United States

Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit affirmed the

dismissal in part and reversed in part. The Fifth Circuit

remanded a limited number of issues for further proceed-

ings in the District Court. In 2006, the District Court

granted the plaintiffs’ motion to certify a class of

purchasers of Intervoice stock during the Class Period.

Intervoice appealed and in 2008, the Fifth Circuit vacated

the District Court’s class-certification order and remanded

the case to the District Court for further consideration. In

October 2009, the District Court denied the plaintiffs’

motion to certify a class. In January 2010, the Fifth

Circuit granted the plaintiffs’ petition for permission to

appeal the denial of class certification. The District Court

stayed the case pending the Fifth Circuit’s decision on the

plaintiffs’ appeal. The Company and the plaintiffs have

signed a term sheet to settle and terminate the lawsuit.

The District Court approved the parties’ joint stipulation of

settlement on September 27, 2011. The joint stipulation

of settlement was not appealed and became final on

October 30, 2011. The final settlement did not have a

material adverse impact on the Company’s results of

operations or financial condition.

In November 2011, one of the Company’s call center

clients tendered a contractual indemnity claim to

Convergys Customer Management Group, Inc., a subsidiary

of the Company, relating to a putative class action

captioned Brandon Wheelock, individually and on behalf of

a class and subclass of similarly situated individuals, v.

Hyundai Motor America, Orange County Superior

Court, California, Case No. 30-2011-00522293-CU-BT-CJC.

The lawsuit alleges that Hyundai Motor America violated

California’s telephone recording laws by recording tele-

phone calls with customer service representatives without

providing a disclosure that the calls might be recorded.

Plaintiff is seeking, among other things, an order

certifying the suit as a California class action, statutory

damages, payment of attorneys’ fees and pre- and post

judgment interest. Convergys Customer Management

Group, Inc. is not named as a defendant in the

lawsuit and is in the process of evaluating the indemnity

demand. Given the early stage of this matter, the fact that

Convergys Customer Management Group, Inc. is not named

as a defendant in the lawsuit, and the fact that there has
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been no determination as to whether Convergys Customer

Management Group, Inc. will be required to indemnify the

client, the likelihood of losses that may become payable

to this call center client under claims related to this

matter, the amount of potential losses associated with

such claims and whether such losses may be material

cannot be determined or estimated at this time. The

Company has therefore not established a reserve for them.

The Company believes Convergys Customer Management

Group, Inc. has meritorious defenses to the client’s

demand for indemnification and also believes there are

meritorious defenses to Plaintiff’s claims in the lawsuit.

12. Financial Instruments
Derivative Instruments

The Company is exposed to a variety of market risks,

including the effects of changes in foreign currency

exchange rates and interest rates. Market risk is the

potential loss arising from adverse changes in market

rates and prices. The Company’s risk management strategy

includes the use of derivative instruments to reduce the

effects on its operating results and cash flows from

fluctuations caused by volatility in currency exchange and

interest rates.

The Company serves many of its U.S.-based clients using

contact center capacity in the Philippines, India, Canada

and Colombia. Although the contracts with these clients

are typically priced in U.S. dollars, a substantial portion of

the costs incurred to render services under these contracts

are denominated in Philippine pesos (PHP), Indian rupees

(INR), Canadian dollars (CAD) or Colombian pesos (COP),

which represents a foreign exchange exposure. Beginning

in 2011, the Company entered into a contract with a

client priced in Australian dollars (AUD). The Company has

hedged a portion of its exposure related to the anticipated

cash flow requirements denominated in these foreign

currencies by entering into forward exchange contracts

and options with several financial institutions to acquire a

total of PHP 19,399.7 at a fixed price of $424.4 at various

dates through December 2014, INR 7,588.7 at a fixed

price of $152.9 at various dates through December 2014,

CAD 12.0 at a fixed price of $11.4 at various dates

through December 2012 and COP 31,200.0 at a fixed price

of $15.9 at various dates through December 2013, and to

sell a total of AUD 14.6 at a fixed price of $15.2 at various

dates through December 2012. These instruments mature

within the next 36 months and had a notional value of

$619.8 at December 31, 2011 and $571.6 at

December 31, 2010. The derivative instruments discussed

above are designated and are effective as cash flow

hedges. The following table reflects the fair values of

these derivative instruments:

December 31,

2011 2010

Forward exchange contracts and options
designated as hedging instruments

Included within other current assets . . . . . . . $13.0 $19.5

Included within other non-current assets . . . . 3.9 19.2

Included within other current liabilities . . . . . 11.2 7.2

Included within other long-term liabilities . . . . . 8.1 0.8

The Company recorded a deferred tax benefit of $1.0 and

deferred tax expense of $12.0 related to these derivatives

at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. A total of

$1.5 of deferred losses and $18.7 of deferred gains, net of

tax, related to these cash flow hedges at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, were included

in accumulated other comprehensive loss (OCL). As of

December 31, 2011, deferred gains of $1.8 ($1.1 net of

tax), on derivative instruments included in accumulated

OCL are expected to be reclassified into earnings during

the next 12 months. The following tables provide the

effect of these derivative instruments on the Company’s

Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively:

2011:

Derivatives in
Cash Flow Hedging
Relationships

Gain (Loss)
Recognized
in OCL on
Derivative
(Effective
Portion)

Gain (Loss)
Reclassified

from Accumulated
OCL into Income

(Effective Portion)

Location of
Gain (Loss)

Reclassified from
Accumulated OCL

into Income
(Effective Portion)

Foreign exchange
contracts . . . . . . . $(21.6) $11.6

Cost of providing
services and
products sold
and Selling,
general and

administrative
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2010:

Derivatives in
Cash Flow Hedging
Relationships

Gain (Loss)
Recognized
in OCL on
Derivative
(Effective
Portion)

Gain (Loss)
Reclassified

from Accumulated
OCL into Income

(Effective Portion)

Location of
Gain (Loss)

Reclassified from
Accumulated OCL

into Income
(Effective Portion)

Foreign exchange
contracts . . . . . . . $53.1 $(0.5)

Cost of providing
services and
products sold
and Selling,
general and

administrative

The gain recognized related to the ineffective portion of

the derivative instruments was immaterial for the years

ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.

During 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company recorded a net

gain of $11.6 and net losses of $0.5 and $27.5,

respectively, related to the settlement of forward

contracts and options which were designated as cash flow

hedges.

The Company also enters into derivative instruments

(forwards) to economically hedge the foreign currency

impact of assets and liabilities denominated in nonfunc-

tional currencies. During the year ended

December 31, 2011, a loss of $0.2 was recognized related

to changes in fair value of these derivative instruments

not designated as hedges, compared to a gain of $0.2 in

the same period in 2010. The gains and losses largely

offset the currency gains and losses that resulted from

changes in the assets and liabilities denominated in

nonfunctional currencies. These gains and losses are

classified within other income, net in the accompanying

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive

Income (Loss). The fair value of these derivative instru-

ments not designated as hedges at December 31, 2011,

was immaterial to the Company’s Consolidated Financial

Statements.

A few of the Company’s counterparty agreements related

to derivative instruments contain provisions that require

that the Company maintain collateral on derivative

instruments in net liability positions. The aggregate fair

value of all derivative instruments in liability position at

December 31, 2011 was $19.3 for which the Company has

no posted collateral. Future downgrades in the Company’s

credit ratings and/or changes in the foreign currency

markets could result in collateral to counterparties.

Investments

In December 2011, the Company made investments in

certain securities, included within other current assets in

the Consolidated Balance Sheets, which are held in a

grantor trust for the benefit of participants of the execu-

tive deferred compensation plan, which was frozen during

the fourth quarter of 2011. This investment was made in

securities reflecting the hypothetical investment balances

of plan participants. As of December 31, 2011, the

Company maintained investment securities with a fair

value of $22.7 classified as trading securities. The invest-

ment securities include exchange-traded mutual funds,

common stock of the Company and money market

accounts. These securities are carried at fair value, with

gains and losses, both realized and unrealized, reported in

other income (expense), net in the Consolidated State-

ments of Operations and Comprehensive Income (loss).

The cost of securities sold is based upon the specific

identification method. Interest and dividends on secu-

rities classified as trading are included in other income

(expense), net.

13. Fair Value Disclosures

U.S. GAAP defines a hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs

in measuring fair value. The three levels of the fair value

hierarchy are as follows: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices

(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities; Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for similar

assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or

indirectly through market corroboration, for substantially

the full term of the financial instrument; and Level 3

inputs are unobservable inputs based on the Company’s

assumptions used to measure assets and liabilities at fair

value. A financial asset’s or liability’s classification within

the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level

input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
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At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had foreign

currency forward contracts measured at fair value. The fair

values of these instruments were measured using valu-

ations based upon quoted prices for similar assets and

liabilities in active markets (Level 2) and are valued by

reference to similar financial instruments, adjusted for

terms specific to the contracts. The derivative assets and

liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of

December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

December 31,
2011

Quoted Prices
In Active

Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Derivatives:

Foreign
currency
forward
contracts
(asset
position) . . $16.9 $— $16.9 $—

Foreign
currency
forward
contracts
(liability
position) . . $19.3 $— $19.3 $—

December 31,
2010

Quoted Prices
In Active

Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Derivatives:

Foreign
currency
forward
contracts
(asset
position) . . . $38.8 $— $38.8 $—

Foreign
currency
forward
contracts
(liability
position) . . . $ 8.0 $— $ 8.0 $—

The Company also had investment securities measured at

fair value at December 31, 2011. The fair value of these

instruments was measured using quoted prices in active

markets for identical assets (Level 1). The assets measured

at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2011

were as follows:

December 31,
2011

Quoted Prices
In Active

Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Investment
securities:

Mutual
funds . . . . . . $15.9 $15.9 $— $—

Convergys
common
stock . . . . . . 5.1 5.1 — —

Money
market
accounts . . . 1.7 1.7 — —

Total . . . . . . $22.7 $22.7 $— $—

Fair values of cash equivalents and current accounts

receivable and payable approximate the carrying amounts

because of their short-term nature. The fair value of short-

term debt approximates its recorded value because of its

short-term nature.

14. Income Taxes

The Company’s provision (benefit) for income taxes from

continuing operations consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

Current:

United States federal . . . . . . $ 47.1 $ 12.7 $(34.5)

Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20.7 10.3 10.1

State and local . . . . . . . . . . . 2.9 (2.3) 5.6

Total current . . . . . . . . . . 70.7 20.7 (18.8)

Deferred:

United States federal . . . . . . 43.7 (14.0) 44.3

Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.9) 1.2 (13.6)

State and local . . . . . . . . . . . 6.4 8.8 (0.3)

Total deferred . . . . . . . . . . 48.2 (4.0) 30.4

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $118.9 $ 16.7 $ 11.6
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The Company’s combined pre-tax earnings from continuing

operations relating to foreign subsidiaries or branches

were $84.8, $100.1 and $88.7 during 2011, 2010 and

2009, respectively.

The following is a reconciliation of the statutory federal

income tax rate with the effective tax rate from

continuing operations for the tax expense in 2011, 2010

and 2009:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

U.S. federal statutory rate . . . . . . . 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

Permanent differences . . . . . . . . . . (12.7) (2.6) (0.1)

State and local income taxes, net of
federal income tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.2 (7.5) 3.5

International rate differential,
including tax holidays . . . . . . . . . . (2.1) 33.9 (13.4)

Foreign valuation allowances . . . . . — 0.2 2.0

Impairments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (91.7) —

Adjustments for uncertain tax
positions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.6 (0.3) (13.8)

Tax credits and other . . . . . . . . . . . (1.4) 3.6 (1.2)

Effective rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26.6% (29.4)% 12.0%

The 56.0% increase in the income tax expense rate in

2011 is primarily due to the previous year’s impact of

non-deductibility of goodwill impairments, internal

restructurings, and the geographic mix of worldwide

income. The Company’s foreign taxes for 2011, 2010 and

2009 included $2.6, $12.0 and $8.5, respectively, of

benefit derived from tax holidays in the Philippines, India

and Costa Rica. This resulted in a (0.6)%, 21.0% and

(8.8)% impact to the effective tax rate in 2011, 2010 and

2009, respectively. The Company’s foreign taxes for 2011,

2010 and 2009 include $1.0, $9.9 and $7.5, respectively,

related to a tax holiday in India which expired March

2011. The tax holidays in the Philippines are scheduled to

expire by December 2012. The Company has applied for

one- or two-year extensions of the Philippine tax holidays

in accordance with local law.

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are

as follows:

At December 31,

2011 2010

Deferred tax assets:

Loss and credit carryforwards . . . . . . . . . . . $118.7 $148.4

Pension and employee benefits . . . . . . . . . 76.8 73.0

Restructuring charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.0 6.9

Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16.1 9.0

Foreign currency hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.0 —

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53.5 49.1

Valuation allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (37.3) (37.3)

Total deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 229.8 249.1

Deferred tax liabilities:

Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . 149.6 148.2

Deferred implementation costs . . . . . . . . . . 29.3 18.0

Contingent debt and accrued interest . . . . . 44.0 37.7

Foreign currency hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 12.0

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30.8 30.6

Total deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . 253.7 246.5

Net deferred tax (liabilities) / assets . . . . . $(23.9) $ 2.6

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, $14.3 and $15.3,

respectively, of the valuation allowances relate to the

Company’s foreign operations.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company has federal, state,

and foreign operating loss carryforwards of $85.2, $809.7

and $104.7, respectively. The federal operating loss

carryforwards and state operating loss carryforwards expire

between 2020 and 2031. The foreign operating loss

carryforwards include $57.1 with no expiration date; the

remainder will expire between 2012 and 2026. The federal

and state operating loss carryforwards include losses of

$105.6 and $221.3, respectively, that were acquired in

connection with business combinations. Utilization of the

acquired federal and state tax loss carryforwards may be

limited pursuant to Section 382 of the Internal Revenue

Code of 1986. At December 31, 2011, the Company also

had $3.7 in state tax credits that expire from 2012 to

2014.
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The Company has not provided for U.S. federal income

taxes or foreign withholding taxes on $422.7 of undis-

tributed earnings of its foreign subsidiaries at

December 31, 2011, because such earnings are intended

to be reinvested indefinitely. It is not practicable to

determine the amount of applicable taxes that would be

due if such were distributed.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the liability for unrecog-

nized tax benefits was $112.3 and $84.8, respectively,

including $23.5 and $20.5 of accrued interest and penal-

ties, and is recorded within the other long-term liabilities in

the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. The total

amount of net unrecognized tax benefits that would affect

income tax expense, if ever recognized in the Consolidated

Financial Statements, is $98.7. This amount includes net

interest and penalties of $20.2. The Company’s policy is to

recognize interest and penalties accrued on unrecognized

tax benefits as part of income tax expense. During the years

ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company recog-

nized approximately $3.0 and $5.8 in interest and penalties,

respectively.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending total

amounts of unrecognized tax benefits (exclusive of

interest and penalties) is as follows:

2011 2010

Balance at January 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $63.9 $64.7

Additions based on tax positions related to
the current year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26.7 0.1

Additions for tax positions of prior years . . . . — 3.0

Reductions for tax positions of prior years . . . (1.5) (1.9)

Settlements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.4 —

Lapse of statutes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.7) (2.0)

Balance at December 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $88.8 $63.9

The increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits

was largely due to uncertainty related to the deductibility

of certain items, partially offset by decreases for the

resolution of tax audits in the current year. The Company

is currently attempting to resolve income tax audits

relating to prior years in various jurisdictions. The

Company has received assessments from these juris-

dictions related to transfer pricing and deductibility of

expenses. The Company believes that it is appropriately

reserved with regard to these assessments as of

December 31, 2011. Furthermore, the Company believes

that it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of

unrecognized tax benefits will decrease between $5.0 and

$40.0 prior to December 31, 2012, based upon resolution

of audits; however, actual developments could differ from

those currently expected.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal

jurisdiction, and various states and foreign jurisdictions.

With a few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject

to examinations by tax authorities for years before 2002.

15. Additional Financial Information
At December 31,

2011 2010

Property and equipment, net:
Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 18.4 $ 16.9

Buildings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 221.7 211.3

Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 185.8 187.5

Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 597.7 610.6

Software . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 492.6 467.4

Construction in progress and other . . . . . 28.9 28.3

1,545.1 1,522.0

Less: Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . (1,179.7) (1,174.4)

$ 365.4 $ 347.6

Payables and other current liabilities:
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 46.1 $ 53.6

Accrued taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44.2 19.7

Accrued payroll-related expenses . . . . . . . 89.3 100.2

Derivative Liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.2 7.2

Accrued expenses, other . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115.7 103.6

Restructuring and exit costs . . . . . . . . . . 10.8 35.8

Deferred revenue and government
grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58.7 60.1

$ 376.0 $ 380.2

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss)
income:

Foreign currency translation
adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 14.1 $ 18.0

Pension liability, net of tax benefit of
$35.7 and $29.0 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (59.3) (52.0)

Unrealized (loss) gain on hedging
activities, net of tax benefit (expense)
$1.0 and ($12.0) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.5) 18.7

$ (46.7) $ (15.3)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Amounts in Millions Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

16. Industry Segment and Geographic
Operations

Industry Segment Information

As discussed in Note 1, after the sale of HR Management,

the Company reorganized its reportable segments into the

following segments, (i) Customer Management, which

provides agent-assisted services, self-service, and

intelligent technology care solutions; and (ii) Information

Management, which provides BSS solutions. These

segments are consistent with the Company’s management

of the business and reflect its internal financial reporting

structure and operating focus.

The Company does not allocate activities below the

operating income level to its reported segments. The

Company’s business segment information is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

Revenues:
Customer Management . . . $1,918.8 $1,839.3 $1,986.7
Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . 328.8 340.1 434.3
Corporate and other . . . . . 14.4 24.0 —

$2,262.0 $2,203.4 $2,421.0

Depreciation:
Customer Management . . . $ 60.3 $ 65.7 $ 66.9
Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . 13.9 14.3 22.6
Corporate and other (1) . . . 12.7 17.3 20.8

$ 86.9 $ 97.3 $ 110.3

Amortization:
Customer Management . . . $ 7.4 $ 7.7 $ 7.3
Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . 2.2 2.5 3.6

$ 9.6 $ 10.1 $ 10.9

Restructuring Charges:
Customer Management . . . $ 1.0 $ 22.6 $ 7.9
Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . (1.2) 8.0 30.4
Corporate and other . . . . . 0.2 6.1 5.0

$ — $ 36.7 $ 43.3

Asset Impairments:
Customer Management . . . $ — $ 181.1 $ —
Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . — — 3.1

$ — $ 181.1 $ 3.1

Operating Income (Loss):
Customer Management . . . $ 149.9 $ (78.5) $ 133.9
Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . 37.2 33.2 21.9
Corporate (1)(2) . . . . . . . . . (18.8) (49.3) (54.6)

$ 168.3 $ (94.6) $ 101.2

Capital Expenditures:
Customer Management . . . $ 51.8 $ 42.7 $ 44.5

Information
Management . . . . . . . . . . 15.4 10.1 10.8

Corporate (1) . . . . . . . . . . . 21.1 13.2 16.1

$ 88.3 $ 66.0 $ 71.4

(1) Includes shared services-related capital expenditures and depreciation.
(2) Includes costs incurred historically allocated to the HR Management segment

but not meeting the criteria for classification as discontinued operations of
$9.1 and $32.1 for 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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At December 31,

2011 2010

Total Assets:

Customer Management . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,380.2 $1,370.5

Information Management . . . . . . . . . . . 459.4 513.8

Corporate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 486.3 229.2

Held-for-Sale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 11.8

$2,325.9 $2,125.3

Geographic Operations

The following table presents certain geographic

information regarding the Company’s operations:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

Revenues:

North America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,845.4 $1,810.5 $2,037.6

Rest of World . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 416.6 392.9 383.4

$2,262.0 $2,203.4 $2,421.0

At December 31,

2011 2010

Long-lived Assets:

North America . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,164.9 $1,292.5

Rest of World . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 209.9 127.3

$1,374.8 $1,419.8

Concentrations

The Customer Management and Information Management

segments derive significant revenues from AT&T. Revenues

from AT&T were 21.6%, 21.4% and 23.1% of the Company’s

consolidated revenues from continuing operations for 2011,

2010 and 2009, respectively. Related accounts receivable

from AT&T totaled $93.2 and $57.4 at December 31, 2011

and 2010, respectively. The Customer Management segment

also derives significant revenues from DIRECTV and Comcast.

Revenues for DIRECTV were 10.1%, 8.9% and 8.4% of the

Company’s consolidated revenues from continuing oper-

ations for 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Revenues for

Comcast were 10.2%, 7.3% and 7.2% of the Company’s

consolidated revenues from continuing operations for 2011,

2010 and 2009, respectively.

17. Quarterly Financial Information
(Unaudited)

1st
Quarter

2nd
Quarter

3rd
Quarter

4th
Quarter Total

2011:

Revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . $544.6 $551.6 $576.9 $588.9 $2,262.0

Operating income . . . . . . 37.0 38.1 43.5 49.7 168.3

Net income from
continuing operations . . . 34.9 31.7 213.7 48.0 328.3

Net income from
discontinued
operations . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 6.5 6.5

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . 34.9 31.7 213.7 54.5 334.8

Basic earnings per share:

Continuing
operations . . . . . . . . . $ 0.29 $ 0.26 $ 1.78 $ 0.41 $ 2.73

Discontinued
operations . . . . . . . . . — — — 0.06 0.06

Net basic earnings per
common share . . . . . . $ 0.29 $ 0.26 $ 1.78 $ 0.47 $ 2.79

Diluted earnings per
share

Continuing
operations . . . . . . . . . $ 0.28 $ 0.26 $ 1.75 $ 0.40 $ 2.67

Discontinued
operations . . . . . . . . . — — — 0.05 0.05

Net basic earnings per
common share . . . . . . $ 0.28 $ 0.26 $ 1.75 $ 0.45 $ 2.72

1st
Quarter

2nd
Quarter

3rd
Quarter

4th
Quarter Total

2010:

Revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $546.0 $528.2 $556.0 $ 573.2 $2,203.4

Operating income (loss) . . . 22.1 7.8 34.7 (159.2) (a) (94.6)

Net income (loss) from
continuing operations . . . . 25.6 11.2 35.0 (146.5) (a) (74.7)

Net income (loss) from
discontinued operations . . . 9.7 16.2 (6.2) 1.8 21.5

Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . 35.3 27.4 28.8 (144.7) (a) (53.2)

Basic earnings (loss) per
share:

Continuing operations . . $ 0.21 $ 0.09 $ 0.28 $ (1.20) $ (0.61)

Discontinued
operations . . . . . . . . . . . 0.08 0.13 (0.05) 0.01 0.18

Net basic earnings (loss)
per common share . . . . . $ 0.29 $ 0.22 $ 0.23 $ (1.19) $ (0.43)

Diluted earnings (loss) per
share

Continuing operations . . $ 0.20 $ 0.09 $ 0.28 $ (1.20) $ (0.61)

Discontinued
operations . . . . . . . . . . . 0.08 0.13 (0.05) 0.01 0.18

Net basic earnings (loss)
per common share . . . . . $ 0.28 $ 0.22 $ 0.23 $ (1.19) $ (0.43)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Amounts in Millions Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

1st
Quarter

2nd
Quarter

3rd
Quarter

4th
Quarter Total

Segment Data:

Customer
Management

2011:

Revenues . . . . . . . . . . $458.5 $469.6 $490.9 $499.8 $1,918.8

Operating income . . . $ 32.2 $ 37.3 $ 39.0 $ 41.4 $ 149.9

2010:

Revenues . . . . . . . . . . $ 463.6 $ 446.1 $ 462.9 $ 466.7 $ 1,839.3

Operating income
(loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 33.8 $ 8.0 $ 31.3 $(151.6) (a) $ (78.5)

Information
Management

2011:

Revenues . . . . . . . . . . $ 79.8 $ 77.0 $ 83.6 $ 88.4 $ 328.8

Operating income . . . $ 7.2 $ 6.5 $ 9.7 $ 13.8 $ 37.2

2010:

Revenues . . . . . . . . . . $ 82.4 $ 78.0 $ 81.9 $ 97.8 $ 340.1

Operating income . . . $ 6.9 $ 9.4 $ 11.3 $ 5.6 $ 33.2

(a) Includes asset impairment charge of $181.1

The sum of the quarterly earnings (loss) per common share

may not equal the annual amounts reported because per

share amounts are computed independently for each

quarter and for full year based on respective weighted-

average common shares outstanding and other dilutive

potential common shares.
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Item 9. and 9A.

Item 9. Changes in and
Disagreements with Accountants on
Accounting and Financial Disclosure

No disagreements with accountants on any accounting or

financial disclosure or auditing scope or procedure

occurred during 2011.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and
Procedures

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial

Officer evaluated, together with General Counsel, the Chief

Accounting Officer and other key members of manage-

ment, the effectiveness of design and operation of the

Company’s “disclosure controls and procedures” (as

defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Act)) as

of the year ended December 31, 2011 (Evaluation Date).

Based on this evaluation, the Company’s Chief Executive

Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the

Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effec-

tive as of the Evaluation Date such that the information

required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports

that it files or submits under the Act is accumulated and

communicated to the Company’s management, including

its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as

appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required

disclosure, and are effective to ensure that such

information is recorded, processed, summarized and

reported within the time periods specified in the Secu-

rities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

Changes in Internal Control

There have been no changes in the Company’s internal

control over financial reporting that occurred during the

fourth quarter ended December 31, 2011 that have

materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially

affect, the Company’s internal control over financial

reporting.
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Report of Management

Attestation Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting

Management’s Responsibilities for and Audit
Committee Oversight of the Financial
Reporting Process

The management of Convergys Corporation is responsible

for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of the

Consolidated Financial Statements and all related

information appearing in this Annual Report. The

Consolidated Financial Statements and notes have been

prepared in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States and include

certain amounts, which are estimates based upon

currently available information, and management’s

judgment of current conditions and circumstances.

The Audit Committee, consisting entirely of independent

directors, meets regularly with management, the

compliance officer, internal auditors and the independent

registered public accounting firm, and reviews audit plans

and results, as well as management’s actions taken in

discharging responsibilities for accounting, financial

reporting and internal control. Ernst & Young LLP,

independent registered public accounting firm, and the

internal auditors have direct and confidential access to

the Audit Committee at all times to discuss the results of

their examinations.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting

Convergys’ management is also responsible for

establishing and maintaining adequate internal control

over financial reporting that is designed to produce reli-

able Financial Statements in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States. The

system of internal control over financial reporting is

evaluated for effectiveness by management and tested for

reliability through a program of internal audits. Actions

are taken to correct potential deficiencies as they are

identified. Any internal control system, no matter how

well designed, has inherent limitations, including the

possibility that a control can be circumvented or over-

ridden and misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

and may not be detected. Also, because of changes in

conditions, internal control effectiveness may vary over

time. Accordingly, even an effective system of internal

control will provide only reasonable assurance with

respect to Financial Statement preparation and

presentation.

Convergys’ management assessed the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31, 2011. In making this assessment, it used

the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in

Internal Control—Integrated Framework. Based on its

assessment, management has concluded that, as of

December 31, 2011, the Company’s internal control over

financial reporting is effective based on those criteria.

Convergys engaged Ernst & Young LLP in 2011 to perform

an integrated audit of the Consolidated Financial State-

ments in accordance with auditing standards of the Public

Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).

Their report appears on page 52. Additionally, Ernst &

Young LLP has issued an audit report on the Company’s

internal control over financial reporting. That report

appears on page 88.

/s/ Jeffrey H. Fox

Jeffrey H. Fox

Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Earl C. Shanks

Earl C. Shanks

Chief Financial Officer

February 22, 2012
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm and Item 9B.

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Convergys Corporation

We have audited Convergys Corporation’s internal control

over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based

on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orga-

nizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria).

Convergys Corporation’s management is responsible for

maintaining effective internal control over financial

reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of

internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying “Report of Management.” Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on the company’s internal control

over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards

of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

(United States). Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether effective internal control over financial reporting

was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included

obtaining an understanding of internal control over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we

considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting princi-

ples. A company’s internal control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to

the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over

financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstate-

ments. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness

to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or proce-

dures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Convergys Corporation maintained, in all

material respects, effective internal control over financial

reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the COSO

criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States), the consolidated balance sheets of Convergys

Corporation as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the

related consolidated statements of operations and

comprehensive income (loss), shareholders’ equity, and

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended

December 31, 2011 and our report dated February 22,

2012, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Ernst & Young LLP

Cincinnati, Ohio

February 22, 2012

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Part III, Item 10. through 14.

PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive
Officers and Corporate Governance
The information required by Item 10 with respect to

directors, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors,

Audit Committee financial experts, Financial Code of

Ethics and Section 16 compliance is incorporated herein

by reference to the Company’s proxy statement relating to

its annual meeting of shareholders to be held on

April 26, 2012. See “Corporate Governance,” “Code of

Ethics and Governance Principals,” “Board of Directors and

Committees,” and “Election of Directors” sections in the

Company’s proxy statement.

Certain information concerning the executive officers of

the Company is contained on page 16 of this Form 10-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation
The information required by Item 11 is incorporated

herein by reference to the Company’s proxy statement

relating to its annual meeting of shareholders to be held

on April 26, 2012. See “Compensation Discussion and

Analysis,” “Summary Compensation Table,” “Grants of

Plan-Based Awards,” “Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal

Year End,” “Option Exercises and Stock Vested,” “Pension

Benefits,” Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation,”

“Payments Upon Termination or In Connection With

Change of Control,” “and “Director Compensation” sections

of the Company’s proxy statement

Item 12. Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management and Related Stockholder
Matters
The Share Ownership of Directors and Officers section is

incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s proxy

statement relating to its annual meeting of shareholders

to be held on April 26, 2012. See “Share Ownership”

section of the Company’s proxy statement.

The remaining information called for by this Item relating

to “securities authorized for issuance under equity

compensation plans” is incorporated by reference to Note

10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions, and Director
Independence
Relationships and related transactions section, and

director independence is incorporated herein by reference

to the Company’s proxy statement relating to its annual

meeting of shareholders to be held on April 26, 2012. See

“Related Party Transactions” section of the Company’s

proxy statement.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees
and Services
The information required by Item 14 is incorporated by

reference to the Company’s proxy statement relating to its

annual meeting of shareholders to be held on

April 26, 2012. See “Audit Fees” section of the Company’s

proxy statement.
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Part IV, Items 15., 15(a)(1) and (2)

PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial
Statement Schedule
Item 15(a)(1) and (2). List of
Financial Statements and Financial
Statement Schedule

The following consolidated financial statements of

Convergys are included in Item 8:

Page
(1) Consolidated Financial Statements:

Report of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52

Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Comprehensive Income (Loss) . . . . . . 53

Consolidated Balance Sheets . . . . . . . . . . 54

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows . . 55

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’
Equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56

Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57

(2)Financial Statement Schedule:

II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts . . 98

Financial statement schedules other than that listed above

have been omitted because the required information is not

required or applicable.
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CONVERGYS CORPORATION
SCHEDULE II — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(Millions of Dollars)

COL. A COL. B COL. C COL. D COL. E

Additions

Description

Balance at
Beginning
of Period

(1)
Charged

to
Expense

(2)
Charged
to Other
Accounts Deductions

Balance
at End

of Period

Year 2011

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $11.0 $13.3 $ (0.2) $13.9 [a] $10.2

Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $37.3 $ 2.0 [b] $ (0.1) [c] $ 1.9 [d] $37.3

Year 2010

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 13.1 $ 11.8 $ — $ 13.9 [a] $ 11.0

Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 51.3 $ 3.8 [b] $(13.4) [c] $ 4.4 [d] $ 37.3

Year 2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 8.8 $ 18.2 $ — $ 13.9 [a] $ 13.1

Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 93.2 $ 6.6 [b] $(40.2) [e] $ 8.3 [d] $ 51.3

[a] Primarily includes amounts written-off as uncollectible.
[b] Amounts relate to valuation allowances recorded for state operating loss carryforwards and capital loss carryforwards.
[c] Primarily includes usage / creation of and foreign currency translation adjustment for foreign deferred tax assets.
[d] Primarily includes the release of foreign valuation allowances related to the utilization of foreign net operating losses in the current year and release of valuation

allowance related to state tax credits and against expiration of capital loss carryforward.
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(3) Exhibits:

Exhibits identified in parenthesis below, on file with the

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), are

incorporated herein by reference as exhibits hereto.

Exhibit Number

3.1 Amended Articles of Incorporation of the
Company. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
3.1 to Form 10-Q filed on May 5, 2009.)

3.2 Amended and Restated Code of Regulations of
Convergys Corporation. (Incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 3.1 to Form 8-K filed on May 2, 2011.)

4.1 Indenture, dated October 13, 2009, by and
between Convergys Corporation and U.S. Bank
National Association, as trustee, relating to
Convergys Corporation’s 5.75% Junior
Subordinated Convertible Debentures due 2029.
(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 to
Form 8-K filed October 13, 2009.)

4.2 Form of 5.75% Junior Subordinated Convertible
Debenture due 2029. (Incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K filed October 13,
2009.)

10.1 $300,000,000 Four-Year Competitive Advance and

Revolving Credit Facility Agreement dated as of

March 11, 2011 among Convergys Corporation,

The Lenders Party Hereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank,

N.A., as Administrative Agent, Citibank, N.A., as

Syndication Agent and BNP Paribas, The Bank of

Nova Scotia, PNC Bank, National Association, and

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as Co-Documentation

Agents. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.1 to Form 8-K filed on March 16, 2011.)

10.2 Guarantee and Contribution Agreement dated as

of March 11, 2011, among Convergys Corporation

and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative

agent for the Lenders party to the $300,000,000

Four-Year Competitive Advance and Revolving

Credit Facility Agreement dated as of March 11,

2011. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.2 to Form 8-K filed on March 16, 2011.)

10.3 Amendment No. 1 to Certain Operative Agree-

ments, dated as of April 21, 2011, by and among

Convergys Corporation, the Guarantors, Wachovia

Development Corporation, the various banks and

other lending institutions party thereto as lend-

ers, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association.

(Incorporated by reference from exhibit 10.1 to

Form 8-K filed on April 27, 2011.)

10.4 Form of Joinder Agreement, dated as of April 21,

2011, by and among Asset Ohio Fourth Street LLC,

Brite Voice Systems, Inc., Convergys Cellular

Systems Company, Convergys Customer Manage-

ment Group Canada Holding Inc., Convergys

Customer Management International Inc., and

Convergys Finance Corp. as Subsidiary Guarantors,

Convergys Corporation as Lessee, and Wells Fargo

Bank, National Association, as Agent. Each of the

Subsidiary Guarantors executed a Joinder Agree-

ment identical in all material respects to the copy

filed herewith except as to the Subsidiary

Guarantor party thereto. (Incorporated by refer-

ence from exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K filed on

April 27, 2011.)

10.5 Purchase Agreement, dated June 2, 2011, among

Convergys Cellular Systems Company, New Cingular

Wireless PCS, LLC and SBC Tower Holdings LLC.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.1 to

Form 8-K filed on June 3, 2011.)

10.6 Amendment No. 3 to Receivables Purchase

Agreement, dated as of June 24, 2011, among

Convergys Corporation, as initial Servicer and

Performance Guarantor, Convergys Funding Inc.,

as Seller, Liberty Street Funding LLC, The Bank of

Nova Scotia, as Purchaser and Scotiabank Group

Agent, and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., successor by

merger to Wachovia Bank, National Association,

as Purchaser and Administrative Agent.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 to

Form 8-K filed on June 29, 2011.)
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10.7 Convergys Corporation Deferred Compensation and

Long-Term Incentive Plan Award Deferral Plan for

Non-Employee Directors as amended and restated

effective February 24, 2004. (Incorporated by

reference from Exhibit 10.24 to Form 10-Q filed

on August 9, 2004.) *

10.8 Convergys Corporation Deferred Compensation

Plan for Non-Employee Directors dated August 26,

2008. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.2 to Form 10-Q filed on November 5, 2008.) *

10.9 Convergys Corporation Long-Term Incentive Plan

as amended and restated effective as of April 22,

2008. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.4 to Form 10-Q filed on May 7, 2008.) *

10.10 Convergys Corporation Supplemental Executive

Retirement Plan amended effective February 20,

2007. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.1 to Form 10-Q filed on August 7, 2007.) *

10.11 Convergys Corporation Supplemental Executive

Retirement Plan as amended dated August 26,

2008. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.3 to Form 10-Q filed on November 5, 2008.) *

10.12 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Supple-

mental Executive Retirement Plan dated December

22, 2011.*

10.13 Convergys Corporation Executive Deferred

Compensation Plan as amended October 29, 2001.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.9 to

Form 10-K filed on February 28, 2008.) *

10.14 Convergys Corporation Executive Deferred

Compensation Plan as amended effective

February 24, 2004. (Incorporated by reference

from Exhibit 10.25 to Form 10-Q filed on

August 9, 2004.) *

10.15 Convergys Corporation Executive Deferred

Compensation Plan as amended dated December

21, 2005. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.14 to Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.) *

10.16 Convergys Corporation Executive Deferred

Compensation Plan as amended dated October 21,

2008. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.15 to Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.) *

10.17 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Executive

Deferred Compensation Plan dated December 22,

2011.*

10.18 Convergys Corporation Employee Stock Purchase

Plan. (Incorporated by reference from Appendix IV

of Convergys Corporation’s Definitive Schedule

14A filed on March 12, 2004.) *

10.19 Convergys Corporation Retirement and Savings

Plan as amended and restated dated January 28,

2008. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.17 to Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.) *

10.20 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Retirement

and Savings Plan dated March 31, 2008.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.18 to

Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.) *

10.21 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Retirement

and Savings Plan dated December 23, 2008.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.19 to

Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.) *

10.22 Convergys Corporation Canadian Employee Share

Plan. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

4.2.1 to Form S-8 Registration Statement (File No.

333-86137) filed on December 29, 1999.) *

10.23 Annual Executive Incentive Plan dated February 20,

2007. (Incorporated by reference from Appendix IV

of the Convergys Corporation’s Definitive

Schedule 14A filed on March 13, 2007.) *

10.24 Convergys Corporation Qualified and Non-Qualified

Pension Plan as amended and restated dated

January 28, 2008. (Incorporated by reference

from Exhibit 10.22 to Form 10-K filed on

February 27, 2009.) *
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10.25 Amended Convergys Corporation Qualified and

Non-Qualified Pension Plan dated March 31, 2008.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.23 to

Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.)*

10.26 Amended Convergys Corporation Qualified and

Non-Qualified Pension Plan dated December 17,

2008. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.24 to Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009.)*

10.27 Convergys Corporation Severance Pay Plan dated

December 9, 2008. (Incorporated by reference

from Exhibit 10.25 to Form 10-K filed on

February 27, 2009.)*

10.28 Convergys Corporation Severance Pay Plan dated

January 1, 2011. (Incorporate by reference from

Exhibit 10.23 to Form 10-K filed on February 25,

2011.)*

10.29 2008 Form of Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit

Award for Directors. (Incorporated by reference

from Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q filed on May 7,

2008.) *

10.30 2008 Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock

Unit Award. (Incorporated by reference from

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q filed on May 7 2008.) *

10.31 2008 Form of Performance Unit Award.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.3 to

Form 10-Q filed on May 7, 2008.) *

10.32 2009 Form of Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement for Employees. (Incorporated by

reference from exhibit (10.45) to Form 10-K filed

on February 26, 2010.)*

10.33 2009 Form of Performance-Based Stock Unit

Award Agreement. (Incorporated by reference

from exhibit (10.46) to Form 10-K filed on

February 26, 2010.)*

10.34 2009 Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock

Unit Award Agreement. (Incorporated by reference

from exhibit (10.47) to Form 10-K filed on

February 26, 2010.)*

10.35 2011 Form of Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement for Employees (Incorporated by

reference from Exhibit 10.41 to Form 10-K filed on

February 25, 2011).*

10.36 2011 Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock

Unit Award Agreement for Employees

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.42 to

Form 10-K filed on February 25, 2011).*

10.37 2011 Form of Stock Option Award Agreement for

Employees (Incorporated by reference from

Exhibit 10.43 to Form 10-K filed on February 25,

2011).*

10.38 Employment letter between Convergys Corporation

and Andrea J. Ayers dated June 4, 1994

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 to

Form 10-K filed on February 26, 2010).*

10.39 Change-in-control Agreement between Convergys

Corporation and Andrea J. Ayers dated June 8,

2008 (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2

to Form 10-K filed on February 26, 2010).*

10.40 Employment Agreement between Convergys

Corporation and Robert A. Lento dated

September 1, 2002 (Incorporated by reference

from Exhibit 10.5 to Form 10-K filed on

February 26, 2010).*

10.41 Amendment to Employment Agreement dated

September 1, 2002 between Convergys Corpo-

ration and Robert A. Lento dated December 29,

2008 (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6

to Form 10-K filed on February 26, 2010).*

10.42 Trust Agreement, dated as of December 23, 2011,

between Convergys Corporate and Fidelity

Management Trust Company for the Convergys

Corporation Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

and Convergys Corporate Deferred Compensation

Plan for Non-Employee Directors Trust.*

10.43 Amended and Restated Participation Agreement,

dated as of June 30, 2010, between Convergys

Corporation, Various Guarantors, Wachovia
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Development Corporation, as the Borrower and

Lessor, Various Credit Lenders, Various Mortgage

Lenders and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associa-

tion, as Agent. (Incorporated by reference from

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q filed on August 9, 2010.)

10.44 Second Amended and Restated Lease Agreement,

dated as of June 30, 2010, between Wachovia

Development Corporation and Convergys Corpo-

ration. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.3 to Form 10-Q filed on August 9, 2010.)

10.45 Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated as

of June 30, 2010, between Wachovia Development

Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associa-

tion and accepted and agreed to by Convergys

Corporation. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.4 to Form 10-Q filed on August 9, 2010.)

10.46 Assignment and Recharacterization Agreement,

dated as of June 30, 2010, between Convergys

Corporation, Existing Guarantors, Wachovia

Development Corporation, Existing Credit Note

Purchasers, Existing Debt Providers, Wells Fargo

Bank, National Association, Wachovia Develop-

ment Corporation and the Lenders. (Incorporated

by reference from Exhibit 10.5 to Form 10-Q filed

on August 9, 2010.)

10.47 Letter Agreement, dated November 8, 2010,

between the Company and Jeffrey H. Fox

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 99.1 to

Form 8-K filed on November 8, 2010).

10.48 Receivables Sales Agreement, dated as of June 30,

2009, between Convergys Corporation, as Origi-

nator, and Convergys Funding Inc., as Buyer.

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 to

Form 10-Q filed on August 4, 2009.)

10.49 Receivables Purchase Agreement, dated as of

June 30, 2009, among Convergys Funding Inc. as

Seller, Convergys Corporation as Services,

Wachovia Bank, National Association, Liberty

Street Funding LLC, the Bank of Nova Scotia, The

Bank of Nova Scotia as Scotiabank Group Agent, and

Wachovia Bank, National Association as Admin-

istrative Agent. (Incorporated by reference from

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q filed on August 4, 2009.)

10.50 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Executive

Deferred Compensation Plan dated April 13, 2011.*

10.51 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Qualified and

Non-Qualified Pension Plan dated June 29, 2011.*

10.52 Amendment to Convergys Corporation Long-Term

Incentive Plan dated as of January 28, 2011.*

12 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Combined

Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividends.

21 Subsidiaries of Convergys Corporation.

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent

Registered Public accounting for the Company.

24 Powers of Attorney.

31.1 Rule 13(a) - 14(a) Certification by Chief Executive

Officer.

31.2 Rule 13(a) - 14(a) Certification by Chief Financial

Officer.

32 Section 1350 Certifications.

101 The following financial statements from the Compa-

ny’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 2011, filed on February 22, 2012,

formatted in XBRL: (i) Consolidated Statements of

Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss),

(ii) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (iii) Consolidated

Statements of Cash Flows, (iv) the Notes to

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements,

tagged as blocks of text.

* Management contract or compensatory plan or

arrangement.

Item 15(b) and (c). Exhibits and
Financial Statement Schedule
The responses to these portions of Item 15 are submitted

as a separate section of this report.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused

this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CONVERGYS CORPORATION

February 22, 2012 By /s/ Earl C. Shanks

Earl C. Shanks
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following

persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ JEFFREY H. FOX
Jeffrey H. Fox

Principal Executive Officer; Chief
Executive Officer and Director

February 22, 2012

/s/ EARL C. SHANKS
Earl C. Shanks

Principal Financial Officer; Chief
Financial Officer

February 22, 2012

/s/ TAYLOR C. GREENWALD
Taylor C. Greenwald

Chief Accounting Officer; Vice
President and Controller

February 22, 2012

JOHN F. BARRETT*
John F. Barrett

Director

WILLARD W. BRITTAIN JR.*
Willard W. Brittain Jr.

Director

RICHARD R. DEVENUTI*
Richard R. Devenuti

Director

JOSEPH E. GIBBS*
Joseph E. Gibbs

Director

JOAN E. HERMAN*
Joan E. Herman

Director

THOMAS L. MONAHAN III*
Thomas L. Monahan III

Director

RONALD L. NELSON*
Ronald L. Nelson

Director

PHILIP A. ODEEN*
Philip A. Odeen

Director

RICHARD F. WALLMAN*
Richard F. Wallman

Director

*By: /s/ Earl C. Shanks February 22, 2012

Earl C. Shanks
as attorney-in-fact
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Certification

I, Jeffrey H. Fox, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of

Convergys Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain

any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state

a material fact necessary to make the statements made,

in light of the circumstances under which such state-

ments were made, not misleading with respect to the

period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and

other financial information included in this report,

fairly present in all material respects the financial

condition, results of operations and cash flows of the

registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this

report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are

responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure

controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control

over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and

have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or

caused such disclosure controls and procedures to

be designed under our supervision, to ensure that

material information relating to the registrant,

including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made

known to us by others within those entities, partic-

ularly during the period in which this report is being

prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial report-

ing, or caused such internal control over financial

reporting to be designed under our supervision, to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reli-

ability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s

disclosure controls and procedures and presented in

this report our conclusions about the effectiveness

of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the

end of the period covered by this report based on

such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regis-

trant’s internal control over financial reporting that

occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal

quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the

case of an annual report) that has materially

affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,

the registrant’s internal control over financial

reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have

disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of

internal control over financial reporting, to the regis-

trant’s auditors and the audit committee of the regis-

trant’s board of directors (or persons performing the

equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses

in the design or operation of internal control over

financial reporting which are reasonably likely to

adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,

process, summarize and report financial information;

and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves

management or other employees who have a

significant role in the registrant’s internal control

over financial reporting.

Date: February 22, 2012 /s/ Jeffrey H. Fox
Jeffrey H. Fox
Chief Executive Officer
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Certification

I, Earl C. Shanks, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of

Convergys Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain

any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state

a material fact necessary to make the statements made,

in light of the circumstances under which such state-

ments were made, not misleading with respect to the

period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and

other financial information included in this report,

fairly present in all material respects the financial

condition, results of operations and cash flows of the

registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this

report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are

responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure

controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control

over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and

have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or

caused such disclosure controls and procedures to

be designed under our supervision, to ensure that

material information relating to the registrant,

including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made

known to us by others within those entities, partic-

ularly during the period in which this report is being

prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial report-

ing, or caused such internal control over financial

reporting to be designed under our supervision, to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reli-

ability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s

disclosure controls and procedures and presented in

this report our conclusions about the effectiveness

of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the

end of the period covered by this report based on

such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regis-

trant’s internal control over financial reporting that

occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal

quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the

case of an annual report) that has materially

affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,

the registrant’s internal control over financial

reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have

disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of

internal control over financial reporting, to the regis-

trant’s auditors and the audit committee of the regis-

trant’s board of directors (or persons performing the

equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses

in the design or operation of internal control over

financial reporting which are reasonably likely to

adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,

process, summarize and report financial information;

and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves

management or other employees who have a

significant role in the registrant’s internal control

over financial reporting.

Date: February 22, 2012 /s/ Earl C. Shanks
Earl C. Shanks
Chief Financial Officer
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Annual CEO Certification
(Section 303A.12(a))

As the Chief Executive Officer of Convergys Corporation,

and as required by Section 303A.12(a) of the New York

Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual, I hereby certify

that as of the date hereof I am not aware of any violation

by the Company of NYSE’s Corporate Governance listing

standards, other than has been notified to the Exchange

pursuant to Section 303A.12(b) and disclosed as an

attachment hereto.

By: /s/ Jeffrey H. Fox

Jeffrey H. Fox

Chief Executive Officer

February 22, 2012
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Board of Directors 

*Committee Chair  
Committees:  1 Executive 2 Audit 3 Governance and Nominating 4 Compensation and Benefits 5 Finance

John F. Barrett 1, 3, 5*

Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Western & Southern 
Financial Group, Inc.

Willard W. Brittain, Jr. 2

Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Professional Resources on Demand

Richard R. Devenuti 2

President, Information 
Intelligence Group 
EMC 2 Corporation

Jeffrey H. Fox 1

President and Chief Executive Officer  
of the Company

Joseph E. Gibbs 1, 4*, 5 

Chairman 
Gibbs Investments, LLC

Joan E. Herman 2

President and Chief Executive Officer 
Herman & Associates LLC

Thomas L. Monahan III 1, 2, 3*

Chairman and  
Chief Executive Officer 
The Corporate Executive Board  
Company

Ronald L. Nelson 4, 5

Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Avis Budget Group, Inc.

Philip A. Odeen 1*, 3, 4

Non-Executive Chairman  
of the Company 
Non-Executive Chairman 
of The AES Corporation

Richard F. Wallman 1, 2*,5

Retired Senior Vice President 
Chief Financial Officer 
Honeywell International, Inc.
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Regional Office 
Praça General Gentil Falcão 
108-2 andar -Brooklin Novo 
04571-150 
São Paulo – SP 
+55 11 5504 6800

Argentina
Buenos Aires

Brazil
São Paulo

Costa Rica
Heredia 
San Jose

Colombia
Bogota 
Medellín

World Headquarters 
201 East Fourth Street 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
+1 513 723 7000 
+1 888 284 9900

United States

Arizona
Tucson

California
Costa Mesa
Mountain View
Redwood City
San Jose

Colorado
Denver
Pueblo

Florida
Ft. Lauderdale
Jacksonville
Orlando

 
 

Georgia
Atlanta 
Valdosta

Idaho
Pocatello

Indiana
Columbus

Kansas
Olathe
Wichita

Kentucky
Erlanger

Louisiana
Baton Rouge

Michigan
Detroit

Missouri
St. Louis

Nebraska
Omaha

 

New Jersey 
Bedminster

New Mexico
Las Cruces

North Carolina
Charlotte 
Greenville 
Hickory
Jacksonville 
Research Triangle Park

Ohio
Cincinnati

Oklahoma
Oklahoma City

Oregon
Medford

Pennsylvania
Center Valley

Tennessee
Chattanooga
Clarksville

Texas
Austin 
Brownsville
Dallas
Laredo
Longview
Lubbock
Pharr 
Waco

Utah
Cedar City
Logan
Ogden
Orem
Salt Lake City

Virginia
Dulles 
Reston

Wisconsin
Appleton

Canada

Newfoundland
St. Johns

Nova Scotia
Halifax
New Glasgow

Ontario
Kanata 
Mississauga 
Welland

Asia Pacific

Regional Office 
Cambourne Business Park 
Building 1020 
Cambourne, Cambridge 
CB23 6DN 
England, United Kingdom 
+44 1223 705000 

Denmark
Herlev

Egypt
Cairo

England
Cambridge
London
Manchester
Newcastle upon Tyne
Southampton 

France 
Issy-Les-Moulineaux 
Paris

Germany
Frankfurt

Hungary
Budapest

Israel
Herzliya
Tel Aviv

The Netherlands
Amsterdam
Almelo

Oman 
Muscat

Portugal
Lisbon

Qatar 
Doha

Scotland
Edinburgh

South Africa
Johannesburg

Spain
Madrid

Turkey
Istanbul

United
Arab Emirates
Dubai

Latin America

Europe, Middle East, Africa

Regional Office 
30 Cecil Street 
11-08 Prudential Tower 
Singapore 049712 
+65 6557 2277 

Australia
Melbourne
Sydney 

China
Beijing 
Dalian
Shanghai

India
Bangalore 
Chennai
Hyderabad
New Delhi 
Pune
Thane

Indonesia
Jakarta

Korea
Seoul

Philippines
Bacolod City 
Baguio City 
Cebu City 
Laguna 
Mandaluyong City
Manila 
Makati City 
Muntinlupa City 
Pasiq City 
Quezon City

Singapore
Singapore

Sri Lanka
Colombo

Taiwan
Taipei City

Thailand
Bangkok

Vietnam
Hanoi

North America

Locations include research and development sites, client service centers, customer management centers, data centers, sales and virtual sales offices.
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Shareholder Services

Inquiries regarding stock transfers, lost 

certificates, or address changes should be 

directed to Computershare Investor  

Services, LLC.

Investor Relations

Inquiries from institutional investors, 

security analysts, and portfolio managers 

should be directed to:

David E. Stein 

Vice President, Investor Relations 

Convergys Corporation 

P.O. Box 1638 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45201 

+1 513 723 7000 

+1 888 284 9900

Copies of Reports

If you would like to order additional copies 

of this report, please call +1 888 284 9900 

and ask for Investor Relations. To view this 

report and investor highlights online, or to 

order copies of our latest filings with the 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, 

please visit the Investor Relations section of 

our Web site:  
www.convergys.com/company/investor-relations/

Convergys, the Convergys logo, Intervoice, and 
“Outthinking. Outdoing.” are registered trademarks of 
Convergys Corporation. All other trademarks are the 
property of their respective owners.

Stock Price Information

Convergys Corporation (NYSE: CVG) common shares are listed on the 

New York Stock Exchange. As of December 31, 2011, there were 9,406 

shareholders. The high, low, and closing share prices each quarter are 

listed below.

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at  

11:30 a.m. EDT on Thursday, April 26, 2012,  

at the Atrium One Building, Fifth Floor, 201 East Fourth Street,  

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Transfer Agent and Registrar  
Computershare Investor Services, LLC

250 Royall Street 

Canton, MA 02021 

+1 877 294 8217 

www.computershare.com/investor

Shareholder Information

1st  2nd  3rd  4th

2011 
High $15.00 $14.63 $14.09 $13.02 
Low $13.17 $12.27 $ 9.01 $ 8.49 
Close $14.36 $13.64 $ 9.38 $12.77

2010 
High $13.09 $13.78 $11.31 $13.50 
Low $10.57 $ 9.76 $ 9.50 $10.53 
Close $12.26 $ 9.81 $10.45 $13.17
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Corporate Headquarters 
North America 
Cincinnati, Ohio USA  
US Toll-Free 888 284 9900 
International +1 513 458 1300 
marketing@convergys.com 
www.convergys.com

Regional Headquarters
Europe, Middle East & Africa
Cambridge UK 
Phone +44 1223 705000 
Fax +44 1223 705001

Latin America
São Paulo Brazil 
Phone +55 11 5504 6800 
Fax +55 11 5504 6730

Asia Pacific
Singapore 
Phone +65 6557 2277 
Fax +65 6557 2727
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